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Harsha Sastry

From: Harsha Sastry
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 7:46 PM
To: Information Security Group
Cc: Global Business Continuity
Subject: *****E-1016 Series :  Business Recovery Exercise - Season 2 *********

Hi, 
 
Please visualize the 2nd season Verdict of the Business Recovery Exercise    Necessary 
Risk / Audit management actions are imperative. Reporting team has access to data in 
BI.   Be happy to view until we meet for a short story tomorrow as we get 2 minutes on the 
930AM ROTA CISO call. 
 
INIT Trend 
 
MID-WAY Trend 
 
Terminal Trend 
 
 
 
Thank you 
 
 
 
Best Wishes,    
 
HARSHA SASTRY 
MBCP (DRI-USA), MBCI (BCI-UK) 
Operational Resilience Professional (FQA-UK) 
Organizational Resilience Specialist (FQA-UK) 
CCIO (ISAC) (Cyber Crime Intervention Officer)  
CPEW [Evaluated by AICTE under NEAT 2.0 -MOE (GOI)] 
Function Head – Global Biz Continuity   
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------ 
Cellphone : 98230 77672 
Email : Harsha.Sastry@techmahindra.com  
 


